






Md Anik Hossain

WEB DEVELOPER WITH WORDPRESS

About Me :

Hi ! I'm a web developer with over 3 years of experience in WordPress customization. I have a passion for creating visually stunning and functional websites that exceed my client's expectations. I have extensive knowledge of HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, WooCommerce, Crocoblock, and WordPress, which allows me to create custom Websites, and integrations to enhance the functionality of a website.

Contact :

-  +8801996897028
-  developeranikh@gmail.com
-  Dhaka, Bangladesh

Individual Skills :

Web Design

 95%

Html,Css

 80%

WooCommerce & Crocoblock

 95%

Experience:


Fiverr

-  Web Designer & Developer
2020-2023

Upwork

-  Web Designer & Developer
2021-2023

Local Marketplace

-  Web Designer & Developer
2020-2023

Education :

Dhaka polytechnic Institute

2018-2023

Sorodindu Opc.

Wordpress Course

2020-2020

